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RFP Issued: Questions Due: Adden #2 Issued: Submittals Due: 

5/6/20 WED  6/5/20 FRI by 2:00 PM 6/1/20 MON 6/19/20 FRI by 2:00 PM 

 
 

The following modification is issued with this Addendum #2: 
 

The total number of project-based vouchers made available in this RFP is 61 including the 5 
VASH vouchers that were referenced in Addendum #1. 
 
 
Questions:  
 

1. Are we able to submit an electronic file rather than a pdf? What formatting 
requirements are there for the electronic file? 
 
One electronic copy in pdf format is fine. Please ensure that all pages requiring 
signature have been signed and scanned or signed with an electronic signature. 

 
2. Who should submit the proposal – the non-profit entity or the LLC? 

 
The entity that owns the development should submit the proposal. If the LLC is the 
owner, the proposal should be submitted by the LLC. 
 

3. Do any of the development team need to be included as subcontractors in 
relation to HUD form 5389C? 
 
No. 
 

4. Applicant Profile Attachment - #17: Should investors be considered in 
ownership of firm? 
 
Investors are addressed in Part I, Page 3. They don’t need to be addressed 
otherwise. 
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5. Factfinder.census.gov no longer exists. Where should proposers look for 
answer to family poverty for a particular census tract? 
 
Thank you for pointing out that the website no longer exists. It appears that the 
data has been moved to data.census.gov. I have included the path for a census 
tract in Kitsap County – this is meant only to be an example. I didn’t look for 
specific tracts: 
 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?g=1400000US53035090300&tid=ACSST5Y2018.S170
1&hidePreview=false&vintage=2018&layer=VT_2018_140_00_PY_D1&cid=S1701_C01_
001E 
 
The box at the top of this page says “Explore Data” and there is an arrow in the bottom 
right corner of the box. If you click on that, it gives you options for reviewing different data 
about the tract. If you load more at the bottom, it brings up poverty information. 
 

6. Are partnerships/investor relationship considered subcontractors/joint ventures? If 
yes, is this tab required? 
 
Investors are addressed in Part I, Page 3. No other information is needed. 


